

RE: LTEP

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Cesca, Stephanie (CAB)" <stephanie.cesca@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Vrancart, Kate (CAB)" <kate.vrancart2@ontario.ca>, "Yoo, Sarah (CAB)" <sarah.yoo@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 13 Jul 2017 14:48:19 -0400
Attachments: 2017-07-11 Draft LTEP Cab Sub v4 (clean).pptx (8.85 MB)

Yes it is still tracking. A draft deck was provided yesterday (attached), which is likely to change somewhat still. I will have a note (very draft) to share soon as well that has a some placeholder language for comms. I am away next week and Karen will be taking on this file in my absence.

Thanks!

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Cesca, Stephanie (CAB)
Sent: July-13-17 2:46 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Vrancart, Kate (CAB); Yoo, Sarah (CAB)
Subject: LTEP

Hi Tim,

I just saw the latest Cabinet agenda and it appears that LTEP is still on the agenda – is that your understanding as well? Also wondering if you have any materials on this – we're working with the Ministry to get their latest comms snapshot. Please let me know and thanks.

Stephanie Cesca
Senior Manager, Strategic Communications
Cabinet Office, Government of Ontario
Office: 416-314-0248 | Mobile: 647-203-2478